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• 
.... TATE OF SOUTH CAROL NA 

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY 

Adele J_ Pope,
Plaintiff,

V. 

Alan Wilson, in his capacity as 
Attorney General of South Carolina,

Defendant. 

) IN THE COURT OF COM ON P EA 

)
) Civil Action No. 2011-CP-36-379
)
)
)
) AFFIDAVIT OF ADELE J POPE 
) IN SUPPORT OF SUMMARY JUDGMENT
) (With expedited hearing and
) In Camera Review)
) 
) 
) 
) 

______________ ) 

Personally appeared before me, Adele J. Pope, who being duly sworn, deposes

and says:

1. I ask the Court to proceed with an expedited in camera review of the

• 
documents I requested from Attorney General Wilson on July 19, 2011 under 

Carolina Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"); conduct its Summary Judgment hearing

on the same day, if possible; and issue an order granting Summary Judgment on all

causes of action herein, to include:

• 

a. Enjoining Attorney General Alan Wilson from interfering with my review of the
public documents requested under FOIA;

b. Directing Attorney General Alan Wilson to immediately deliver the documents;

c. Ordering the Attorney General's Office to pay my attorneys' fees and costs.

2. I am informed and believe that the Court should find that the Attorney

Genera.l's refusal to comply with my FOIA request is reckless or intentional because:

a. I correctly asked for public documents under FOIA ;

b. I had to bring this suit because the Attorney General refused to comply with
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• 

• 

FOIA and his own office's policy related to the State's contracts with outside 
counsel. 

c. Even fter AG Wilson's ublic announceme t in The State newspaper that
the AG's contracts with outside counsel were public documents; would be sent to
anyone requesting them; and would be posted on the AG's website, AG Wilson's
Office still refused to deliver the documents to me.

d. The AG's 60-day refusal to comply with a valid FOIA request violates both
the le r and spirit of FOIA and, on information and belief, should not be
tolerated by the Constitutional Officer who has the duty to enforce the criminal
laws related to FOIA noncompliance.

3. My support for each of these reasons is contained in my filings, which I

incorporate by reference, and in the tens of thousands of public James Brown 

documents (at least 135 boxes) now in the possession anrl/or control of AG Wilson and 

made public by waiver of former James l:3rown PR/Trustees, the August 10, 2007 Order 

of the Honorable Doyet A. Early, Ill in Aiken County Case No. 2007-CP02-0122, or 

both. 

4. I am informed and believe that AG Wilson's refusal to comply with my FOIA

requests is not only covering up the AG's Office's participation in and/or endorsement 

of Bauknight's fraudulent $4.7 Million valuation of James Brown's worldwide music 

empire, but delaying public inquiry into other ,important questions, including: 

a. Why did AG McMaster not indict David Cannon for 2 years after it was known
that he took more than $12 Million from James Brown? [Exhibit A, emphasis
supplied]

b. Why has David Cannon never been tried? [See indictments, Exhibit G-1 -
B-9, emphasis supplied]

c. Did political contributions of Canon/Dallas/Terry's Atlanta lawyers affect
McMaster's prosecutorial decisions?

d. Has Wingate - the State's sole attorney in a civil suit - botched
the State's pending criminal case against Cannon by naming Cannon as a

2 
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...._ . 

witness for the Sta e in a civil suit against Bob Buchanan and me? 
e. Did AG McMaster's Office, Wingate and Cannon trike a secret deal in
November 2010 when Wingate listed Cannon as the State s witness? If so,
what was the deal? Was it legal?

f. Has Bauknight now made Cannon's pending trial and conviction impossible by
hiring Cannon's powerhouse former attorney Camden Lewis to try to stop
McMaster's Legacy Trust from complying with FOIA requests?

h. Did Bauknight hire the Lewis Firm to try to gather b ck and control public
documents and information the Lewis Firm holds which show:

1. The $85 Million valuation of Brown's assets made by Dallas when Lewis was
his attorney is correct.

2. The at least $85 Million value placed on Brown's assets by Lewis' then-co­
counsel William Hammond is correct.

3. Without consent of the Lewis Firm, Cannon & Dallas lied a lot to the Court
and fabricated documents.

4. When Cannon resigned in August 2007, the Lewis Firm obtained an order
relieving it of its obligations to Cannon in discovery .

5. The Lewis Firm carefully represented Cannon 1 and Dallas2 Q�­
fiduciaries; did not know they secretly tried to move Brown's assets to Georgia in
July 20073

; did not know they fabricated a second schedule to Brown's 2000

1 Until August 10, 2007 

2Until November 20, 2007 

3 On July 10, 2007 Powell Goldstein sent Dal1las & Cannon secret documents to 
move the James Brown 2000 Trust to Georgia. This was just before Bob Buchanan and 
I discovered Cannon had taken $900,000 in 2006. [Exhibit C] At the same time 
Cannon, Dallas & Terry's son Forlando were working with PG and Greenberg Traurig to 
sell Brown's assets for $100 Million; pay Cannon & Dallas abo t $1 O Million publicly in 
commissions; and also give Dallas and Cannon options or "kickback" from the IPO to 
be created. 

The Lewis Firm, although representing Dallas and Cannon at the time, was not 
involved in - nor do I believe they were apprised of - the proposed move or demand 
for options or a "kickback" until after both happened . 
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Trust a • d; and did not learn of Dallas' and Cannon's $12+ Million
of mi a until at lea t November 2007.

6. Between 1999 nd 2006 Browne rn d t least $50 Million as follows:

In Road Show Revenues, etc. 
In Royalties 

$ 25,000,000.00+ 
$ 25,000,000.00+ 
$ 50,000,000.00+ 

7. From 2003 - 2006 Brown's income averaged more th n 5 Million per year,
with: 

Road Shows (Wm. Morris) 
Royalties 

$ 18,000,000.00+/­
$ 12,000,000.00+/­
$ 30,000,000.00+/-

8. A sampling of Brown's more than 100 shows in 2006 - the year he turned
73-- includes the following minimum payments

Peace Center, Greenville - 1 show 
Hollywood Bowl - 1 show 
Baltic States Tour - 2 shows 
Italy Tour - 8 days, 6 shows 
Belgium - 1 show 
Liverpool - 1 show 
Vienna - 1 show 

Total (13 shows) 

$ 50,000.00 
$ 75,000.00 
$ 195,000.00 
$ 480,000.00 
$ 75,000.00 
$ 80,000.00 
$ 75,000.00 
$1,030,000.00 

9. In February 2007 Rodney Peeples, later the Lewis Firm's co-counsel,
confirmed to the Court that Brown earned $1 Million a week in his annual 3-week
overseas show tours.

10. Brown's Publicity Rights are huge, including Brown's Global Gaming contract
negotiated just before Brown's death - projected to produce $500,000 per year
after a 2-3 year development period.

11. In 2007 Terry and son Forlando became joint venturers with Cannon and
Dallas in the proposed Brown $100 Million a set sale; IPO and options or 
''K,ickback" to Cannon and Dallas being organized by two Atlanta Firms.

12. As the above facts were about to be fully explored in Court on November 20,
2007, Dallas - on the advice of the Lewis Firm - resigned. [Cannon had already
resigned in August after Bob and I discovered he took $900,000.00 2006.]

4 
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FU THER DEPO ENT SAYETH NOT. 

SWORN TO before me this 

21st day of ptember, 2011 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Recejyed: 

-Walt lnabiner <il')COt'Tlm@bamwellsc.com> 
•David Cannon· <d nnon@bamwellsc.com>
RE: WaU
Sun, 28 Oct 2_007 08:30:41 -0400 

I, too, of course hope and pray the legal proceedings will soon come to a 
favorabl dose. Moreover though, I care about you and Maggie personalty and 
how yoo are doing emotionally, physically, and mentaly. You are both too 
good to be put through any kjnd of even remotety public ridicule. Knowing a 
bit what it's like to be a "high profile• person, I know peop� can be 
especially inconsiderate, bef ieve onty the worst of rumors, forget there are 
real people and lives involved, and tum ttleir backs on those they called 
(in name} fliends during better times. Just know. I am ready, wilWng, an 
able to go to the mat for you and Maggie be it publicly or privately in 
whatever way you need no matter what the immediate and long-teITTI future may 
hold. Rosje and I love you both and believe in you no matter how the N:?gal 
proceedings tum out Though my talents and abilities may be limited. know 
I'm here for you both ill whatever way you want Give Maggie my love.Stay 
strong, my friend . 

• -Original Message--

• 

From: Da\/ld Cannon mailto:dcannon@bamwellsc.com}
Sent Saturday, October 27, 2007 10:53 /lJ.A
To: Walt Inabinet 
Subj1ect Re: Walt 

You are not bothering me. The tide seems to be turning. I went to the
Attorneys General of SC & Ga and the have entered the proceedings. The 
Jucige a·ndothe.r citfomeys nay� 5een __ quiij� 

- --·--

1 have told my story to both and hopefully we can move on and get this THING 
over with. 

Thanks Again 

David 
- Original Message -
From: -Watt Inabinet" <incomm@baITTNeMsc.com>
To: "David Cannon" <ctcannon@bamwellsc.com>
Sent Saturday, October 27, 2007 7:42 AM
Su�oc-t Walt

> Dav:d:
>
>- Oor1' i rne.:::in to bug yoo but just checking in to � ee if there's dnything I or 
> Rosie can do for you or Maggie. Th:nking about you both.
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• STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BARNWELL
IN THE COURT OF GENERA SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT 

At a Court of General Sessions, conv ned on February 22 2010, the Grand 

Jurors of Barnwell County presei1t upon their oath: 

FORGERY - VALUE $5.000 OR MORE 

That David G. Cannon, did in Barnwell County on or about August 5, 1999, 

falsely make, forge, or counterfeit; cause or procure to be fat ly a e, forg d, or 

counterfeited; or wilfully act or assist in the false making, forging or counterfeitin 

of any writing or instrument of writing with intent to defraud. In addition, on or about 
• November 12, 2008, David G. Cannon did utter or publish as true said false, forged,

or counterfeit writing or instrument of writing with intent to defraud to wit:

• 

David G. Cannon did forge an employment contract and/or publish said forged

employment contract wherein the defendant was entitled to compensation of Two

Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000) per year from James Brown, all in violation of

Section 16-13-10(B)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in 

such cases made and provided. 

HENRY MCMASTER (REM) 
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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STATE OF SOUTH C ROLINA

OUNTY OF B RNWELL
IN THE COU T OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT

At a Cou of General Sessio s co vene on Febru ry 22, 2010, t e Grand

Jurors of Barnwell County present upon their oath:

BREACH OF TRUST WITH FRAUDULENT INTENT

That David G. Cannon did in Barnwell County beginning on or about January

1, 1999, to on o_r about December 31, 1999, having been entrusted by James Brown

with the care, keeping and possession of certain personal property valued at more

than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000), did breach this trust by converting and

• appropriating such property to his own use and purpose, with the fr dulent intent

to permanentlly deprive the owner thereof, to wit:

• 

David G. Cannon was entrusted by James Brown with the care, keeping and

possession of sums of money, thereby creating a trust relationship, whereby David•

G. Cannon was granted the authority and responsibility to disburse said sums of

money per James Brown's directions and/or for his benefit; In breach of this trust,

David G. Cannon did convert over Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) belonging to

James Brown to his own use, all in violation of §16-30-230(8)(3) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

cases made and provided.

HENRY MCMASTER (REM) 
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL
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• STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BARNWELL
THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

I DICTMENT 

At a Court of General Ses ions, convened on ebruary 2 , 2010, t e Gran 

Jurors of Barnwell County present upon t 1eir oath: 

BREACH OF TRUST WITH FRAUDULENT INTENT 

. That David G. Cannon did in Barnwell County beginning on or about January 

1, 2000, to on or about December 31, 2000, having been entrusted by Jame Brown 

with the care, keeping and possession of certain personal property valued at more 

than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000), did breach this trust by converting and 
• appropriating such property to his own use and purpose, with the fraudulent intent

to permanently deprive the owner thereof, to wi,t:

• 

David G. Cannon was entrusted by James Brown with the care, keeping and

possession of sums of money, thereby creating a trust relationship, whereby David

G. Cannon was granted the authority and responsibil:ity to disburse said sums of

money per James Brown's directions and/or for his benefit; In breach of this trust,

David G. Cannon did convert over Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) belonging to

James Brown to his own use, all in violation of §1:6-30-230(6)(3) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (11976), as amended.
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such 

cases made and provided . 

SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL 

-
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• STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

GOU TY OF BARNWELL
IN THE COURT OF GENER L SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT 

t a  Court of General Sessions, convened on February 2 , 2010, th rand 

Jurors of Barnwell County present upon their oath: 

BREACH OF TRUST WITH FRAUDULENT INTENT 

That David G. Cannon did in Barnwell County beginning on or about January 

1, 2001, to on or about December 31, 2001, having been entrusted by James Brown 

with the care, keeping and possession of certain personal property valued at more 

than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000), did breach this trust by converting and 

•
appropriating such property to his own use and purpose, with the fraudulent intent

to permanently deprive the owner thereof, to wit:

• 

David G. Cannon was entrusted by James Brown with the care, keeping and

possession of sums of money, thereby creating a trust relationship, whereby David

G. Cannon was granted the authority and responsibility to disburse said sums of

money per James Brown's directions and/or for his benefit; In breach of this trust,

David G. Cannon did convert over Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) belonging to

James Brown to his own use, all in violation of §16-30-230(8)(3) of the South
Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such 

cases made and provided. 

HENRY MCMASTER (REM) 
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF B RNWELL 
IN THE COURT O GENER L SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT 

ta Court of General Sessions, convened on February 22, 2010, the Grand 

Jurors of Barnwell County present upon their oath: 

BREACH OF TRUST WITH FRAUDULENT INTENT 

That David G. Cannon did in Barnwell County beginning on or about January 

1, 2002, to on or about December 31, 2002, having been entrusted by James Brown 

with the care, keeping and possession of certain personal property valued at more 

than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000), did breach this trust by converting and 

• appropriating such property to his own use and purpose, with the fraudulent intent

to permanently deprive the owner thereof, to wit:

• 

David G. Cannon was entrusted by James Brown with the care, keeping and

possession of sums of money, thereby creating a trust relationship, whereby David

G. Cannon was granted the authority and responsibility to disburse said sums of

money per James Brown's directions and/or for his benefit; In breach of this trust,

David G. Cannon did convert over Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) belonging to

James Brown to his own use, all in violation of §16-30-230(B)(3) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such 

cases made and provided. 

HENRY MCMASTER (REM) 
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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• STATE OF SOUTH CAROLI A 

0 NTY OF AR WE L 
IN THE COURT OF GEN RAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT 

At a Court of General Se sions, convened on Fe ruary 22, 2010, the Gran 

Jurors of Barnwell County present upon their oath: 

BREACH OF TRUST WITH FRAUDULENT INTENT 

That David G. Cannon did in Barnwell Count� be i nin on or about January .... 
1, 2003, to on or about December 31, 2003 having been entrusted by James Brown 

with the care, keeping and possession of certain personal property valued at more 

than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000), did breach this trust by converting and 

• appropriating such property to his own use and purpose, with the fraudulent intent

to permanently deprive the owner thereof, to wit:

• 

David G. Cannon was entrusted by James Brown with the care, keeping and

possession of sums of money, thereby creating a trust relationship, whereby David
G. Cannon was granted the authority and responsibility to disburse said sums of

money per James Brown's directions and/or for his benefit; In breach of this trust,

David G. Cannon did convert over Five Thousand Dollars {$5,000) belonging to

James Brown to his own use, all in violation of §16-30-230(6)(3) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws {1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such 

cases made and provided. 

HENRY MCMASTER {REM) 

SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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• STATE OF SOUTH C ROLINA

OUNTY OF A ELL
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

INDICTMENT

At a Cou of Gener I Session convened on February 22, 20 0, th Grand

Jurors of Barnwell County present upon their oath:

BREACH OF TRUST WITH FRAUDULENT IN E T

That David G. Cannon did in Barnwell County begi ning on or about January

1, 2004, to on or about December 31 2004, having been entrusted by James Brown

with the care, keeping and possession of certain personal property valued at more

than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000), did breach this trust by converting and

• appropriating such property to his own use and purpose, with the fraudulent intent

to permanently deprive the owner thereof, to wit:

• 

David G. Cannon was entrusted by James Brown with the care, keeping and

posses5,ion, of sums of money, thereby creating a trust relationship, whereby David

G. Cannon was granted the authority and responsibility to disburse said sums of

money per James Brown's directions and/or for his benefit; In breach of this trust,

David G. Cannon did convert over Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) belonging to

James Brown to his own use, all in violation of §16-30-230(8)(3) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

cases made and provided.

HENRYMCMASTER (REM) 
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL
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ST ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BARNWELL
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 22, 2010, the Gra d

Jurors of Barnwell County present upon their oath:

BREACH OF TRUST WITH FRAUDULENT INTENT

That David G. Cannon did in Barnwell County beginning on or about January

1, 2005, to on or about December 31, 2005, h ving be n ent u ted by James Brown

with the care, keeping and possession of certain personal property valued at more

than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000), did breach this trust by converting and

appropriating such property to his own use and purpose, with the fraudulent intent

• to permanently deprive the owner thereof, to wit:

• 

David G. Cannon was entrusted by James Brown with the care, keeping and

possession of sums of money, thereby creating a trust relationship, whereby David

G. Cannon was granted the authority and responsibility to disburse said sums of

money per James Brown's directions and/or for his benefit; In breach of this trust,

David G. Cannon did convert over Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) belonging to

James Brown to his own use, all in violation of §16-30-230(6)(3) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

cases made and provided.

HENRY MCMASTER (REM) 
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF BARNWELL 
IN THE COURT OF GE ERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT 

At a Court of General Sessions, conv ned on February' 22, 2010, the Grand 

Jurors of Barnwell County preser t upon their ath: 

BREACH OF TRU T WITH FRAUDULENT IN ENT 

That David G. Cannon did in Barnwell County beginning on or bout January 

1, 2006, to on or about December 31, 2006, having been entrusted by James Brown 

with the care, keeping and possession of certain personal property valued at more 

than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000), did breach this trust by converting and 

• appropriating such property to his own use and purpose, with the fraudulent intent

to permanently deprive the owner thereof, to wit:

• 

David G. Cannon was entrusted by James Brown with the care, keeping and

possession of sums of money, thereby creating a trust relationship, whereby David

G. Cannon was granted the authority and responsibility to disburse said sums of

money per James Brown's directions and/or for his benefit; In breach of this trust,

David G. Cannon did convert over Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) belonging to

James Brown to his own use, al,,I in violation of §16-30-230(6)(3) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in u h 

cases made and provided. 

HENRY MCMASTER (REM) 
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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04/2/2008 15:54 8035'392� c;· 

>�LL
(GOLDSTEINU.,

Albert H. Dallas, Esq, 
Dallas Law Fmn 
304 Black Street, SE 
Thomson, Georgia 30824 

JACl<SO, LP.W P 41 rn PAGE 0 

Atlunto • Wq.shlngton • D:ill□l 

Dlrtct 0111 No. 
-404JB72-41851 

E..,,. II: �•ugh•y@pogolaw.eor., 

July 10, 2007 

Re: The James BroYm "I Feel d" Trust 

D Buddy: 

Enclosed for your review and consideration is a document by which the T s of the 
a.bovc-rcfcrc.nccd trust would change the on lling law of the trust, and smcnd the powers of 
the Trustee. Ess�tially, this moves trust to Georgia. When you �c had a chance to look at 
this and to consult with David Cnnnon .a.nd Judge Bradley, please let me know if th are any 
questions. 

Best regllrds. 

FSM/jp 
Enclosure 
cc: William B. Shearer, Jr: 
::OOMAIP<:PoCS\A.U..\I l 75lSJ\l 

Ono A1lanrlc Conror • Fc,,,.1,qnlh Floo, " 120 I Woii Peochtroa �I•••'• NW ■ Atlcnlo. GA JOJ09-3-488 

Tel: A0d,572.6600 • Fox: 404.57?..!>999 

www.pogolaw.com 
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04/22/2008 15:5 JACKSON LA\IJ PC IKE PAGE 0b • 
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• 

IRREVOCABLE TRUST AGREEM NT OF JAMES BROWN 
CREATING THE J3ROV(NFAMILY EDUCATION TRUST AND 

THE JAMES BROWN UJ FEEL GOOD" TRUST 

DECLARATION OF TRUSTEES HANGING CONTROLLING LAW 
AND AfvfENDING 11-IB POWE S Of rnE USIB 

WTINESSETI-I, that by Trust Agreement dated ugust 1, 2000 (the "Trust Agreement"),

James Brown as Grantor did establish The Brown Family Education Trust and The Jame::. Brown 

"1 Feel Good" Trust (the "Trusts'') with Alford A. Bradley, Albert H. Dallas and David G.

Cannon as Trustees (the "T tees'1; and 

WHEREAS, Article XIX of the Trust Agreement provides that otwithsta.nding that the 

laws of fue State of South Carolina a.t'C initially to govern the execution of the Tms , the 

Trustees arc autboriud to declare by written instrument that the Tru.:its from the date of such 

instrument shall be governed by the laws of another state which shall thereafter -become the

Controlling Law of the Trusts; and 

WHEREAS, Article XIX of the Trust Agreement flli1hcr provldc9 that if the Controlling

Law of the Trusts changes, I.he Trustees may by v.r-Jncn instrument amend the Trustees' powers

31ld such other provisions of th.e Trust Agreement as they may consider necessory or desirable to 

secure tho.t such powers and provisiom sh'all be as valid and effective under the applicable law. 

11-fEREFORE, the Trustees of the Trusts he eby declare thirt: 

Georgia 

I. They are the sole acting Trl.l.5tccs of the Trusts.

2. The Controlling Law of the Trusts sh0.ll hereafter be the Jaws of lhe State of
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3. The Tfll!lt Agreement is hereby amended by Incorporating therein, but only to the

extent not in conflict with any current pfovision thereof, each of lhe powers contained in Official

Code of Georgia§ 53-12-232.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Trustees have h r unto affixed c· hands an seals this

3�dJ.y of �- 2007.

Signed, sealed, and delivered
in the presence of: 

Witnes:i

Witness

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires:

(AFFIX NOT� SEAL]

Signed, sealed, and delivered
in the presence of: 

Witness

Witness

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires:

(AFFIX NOTARIAL SEAL]

AL 

2 
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04/22/2008 15:54 8 35992665 

igned, sealed, a.ad delivered 

in the presence of. 

Nowy Public 
· -_�Y. Co¢ti}ission E;cpires: ,,.. 

Oek- :o2 t/- d£>, => 
·(AFFIX �OIARIAL SEAL]

, ::ODMA�tt\J 117649\1 .. ·- - . . . 

JAO<SON LA•.� PC AIKEN 

(
B

L.-' �(SEAL) 
DAVID G. CANNO ,_ Trustee 
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s STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUN Y OF NEWBER Y 

Ade:le J. Pope,
Plaintiff, 

V. 

Alan Wilson, in his capacity as 
Attorney General of South C rolina, 
and .James Brown Legacy Trust, by 
Russell Bauknight, its Trustee 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
l 

) 
Defendants. ) 

______________
) 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEA 

Civil Action No. 2011-CP-36-364 

SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT OF 
PLAINTIFF 

Personally appeared before me, Adele J. Pope, who being duly sworn, deposes 

and says: 

1. This affidavit is based on my personal knowledge and belief.

2. I wish to correct certain typographical errors in my affidavit of September 12,

2011, signed but incorrectly dated September 12, 200-6_ - rather than the actual date of 

September 12, 2011. 

3. AG Wilson's representations to the S. C. Supreme Court about

Bauknight's $4.7 Million valuation of James Brown's worldwide music empire.1 

1 Bauknight told the IRS and the Aiken County Probate Court that the following assets 

were w rth I s than $4.7 Milli n when James Brown died on De 'emb r 25, 20 6: 
a. Brown's rights to mor th· n 50 published and unpublished s ngs "Royalti s ');

b. Brown's right to xploit his image and p .rsona (' Publi ity Rights")

c. Brown's $12+ Million claim against former Trustees/POA s Dallas and annon
for mi appropriations between 1999 and 2006. 

Robert Buchanan and I, n the ➔ tate Tax Return filed September 25 2009, prepared 

William Sellars, CPA, valued th se sam assets at approximately$ 4 Million. his value was 

based on and/or supported by numerous factors, including: 

900



12, 2007 offi r [ a group calling itsel 
made l nll::i and Brndl yon October 12, 200 
as Ls£ r 3100 Milli n plu a 5% continuing r alty. he O 1scusse 

. I. J nes nny ) in a letter to Bob and me dated Dec rnber 6 2007 which says: 

r : James Brown Legacy initial of:fi r 10-12-07 
I, like each of you, have been contacted by Dr. Cox and Toby Byron 

as to he purchase (see attached 10/12/07 letter) of the Trus E tate 

for $100 million plus 5% of the gross profits from the company to be 
formed . .. 
. . . I have heard for the last 3 months that the sky will fall and the 
offer will go away if we do not accept it n w ... your houghts. Also, 
who else is out there who can make an offe if at all. 

G 

[Neither AG McMaster, nor then-PR/Trustees Dallas & Bradley, presented 
the October 2007 offer to the Court for consideration. A copy of Mr. Jones' 
letter, with the October 12, 2007 offer is attached as Exhibit A.] 

2. Two s11bsequent offers of th sam roup, .formaliz a. TJB LLC 'TJB ") in
Georgia on December 5, 2007, made in february and arch 2008. [T rry Brown an
his son Forbndo, were part of TJBL, with Forlando's owning 39%.]

[ halleng to our authority by G McMaster and th Dec mber l -26 2007 
challen- s to Brown's Estate Plan, although without m rit, prevented the Estat /2000 
Trust from considering the F bruary and March 2008 offers at that time] 

J. Svvorn testimony of investor C x on November 20 2007 about the valu of
James rown's ass ts and Dallas about additional off rs.

4. Sworn testimony of Forlando Brown of September 2009 that offers of
$150 Million wer still available£ r the Jam s Brown assets.

5. As reported in tbc Order of tbc Hnnorable Doyet A. Early, III dtd. 4/8/08:

n N mber 30 2 07 Hammond singed an affidavit, filed Vlith this court 
stating that he believed Mr. Brov n's net estate t exc ed '85 Million ... 
He ass rted that the Trust assets have been valued at over $20 million, and 
"may b worth more than $80 [million] if [JBE, Inc.] owns th rights t 
James Brown's image and persona. 

6. Other sworn and unswom testimony, including of Rodney Peepl s, Esq. (2/19/07);
Estate/2000 Trust's Tax Attorney Bill Hammond, Esq: counsel for T mmie re:

2 
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AG Wilson's filing ith th S. C. Sup rem C ur la serting that Brown's music 

empir was worth $4.7 Million and th t Bob and I had verstat d the value to the IRS 

by $79 Million - at about $84 Million -- was made on M y 6, 2011, not 2006 as 

indicated in Paragraph 7 of the affidavit. 

4. Jg. Early's Ord r of August 10, 2007 ma ing mo Jam s Br

Historical Documents Public 

The Order of Judge Doyet A. Early making most James Brown Historical 

Documents, including the complete files of Dallas, Bradley and Cannon, available for 

inspection and copying by any Interested Person, was dated August 10, 20oz, not 2008 

as st ted in Paragraph 47 of the September 11 Affidavit .. 

5. Dallas' Most Recent Statement to the Media

My affidavit referenced Albert Dallas' most recent media statement as being in 

July 2011. The most recent statement of which I am aware was actually published on 

August 23, 2011, in The ENQUIRER. That article, in part, said: 

James Brown has been dead for nearly five years, but the battle 
over his $100 Million fortune has grown so heated it's the subject 
of a PBS TV special. ... 

"This is the most screwed up thing I have ever experienced in my 
entire life," James' longtime attorney and friend Alfred [sic] "Buddy" 
Dallas told The ENQUIRER. 

"How can a man pay a lawyer $20,000 to set up his estate plan 

Hyni (Hg. 2/07); 

6. Oral order of Jg. arly dtd. November 20 2007 re: fomrnla for valuing Roy lti s
and Publicity Rights for tale Tax Return without an apprai al. AG McMaster did not

object to this proposal. [Se transcript, Hg. 11/20/07]

3 
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and then have the court just ignore what the man did?" lamented 
Dallas, an Augusta, Ga., lawyer ... 

6. I do not endorse the E�JQUIRER articl as entirely accurate b cause, in

addition to misspelling Buddy Dallas' name, it contained several factual errors. 

7. I attended the hearing in Richland County Case No. 201 0-CP-40-4900

held on September 14, 2011, as I try to attend most he rings in James Brown cases in 

Aiken and oth r places. 

8. Attorney General Alan Wilson is not an attorney of record in that case. His

sole attorney is Kenneth B. Wingate, who, subject to our challenge, represents both 

the State of South Carolina about 15 Private Plaintiffs. 

9. The matter to be heard was my motion for an injunction to prevent Wingate,

based on his obligation of loyalty to his Private Plaintiffs, from simultaneously being the 

sole attorney for the State of South Carolina. 

10. So far as I know, iin the history of our State no private attorney has ever

asserted - as Wingate's firm did - that he can be sole attorney for the State of South 

Carolina, while representing the interests of private plaintiffs in a tort suit. 

11. If Wingate is ultimately allowed to be the only lawyer for his Private Plaintiffs

and the State of South Carolina, a subsequent issue will be whether Wingate's private 

clients, the State, or both, should be relieved from aefault as to Bob's and my 

counterclaim for: 

a. Abuse of Process

b. Intentional interference with contract;

c Civil conspiracy and other causes of action' 

4 
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12. Also in Wingate's case - so far as I know - is another issue of first

impression in South Carolina: If Bob and I receive a substantial judgment in our 

counterclaims, do Wingate and Bauknight - both purporting to represent the State -

have the power to bind the State to pay the judgment. 

13. I continue to believe that neither the Richland County Case, nor the several

Aiken County Cases still pending, which will likely last for years, should impair my FOIA 

rights. 

14. I ask the Court to proceed with and expedited in camera review and merits

hearing on this matter at its earliest convenience, because the documents which I 

requested on June 30, 2011 are long overdue. 

FURTHER DEPONENT SAYETH NOT. 

SWORN TO bejpre me this 
16th day of S pt�mber, 2011 

5 

AD��-P�. 
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From: 
·ent:
T : 

Cc: 
Subjc t: 

/\ttachrnents: 

pe 

Sonny Jones [A. JO ES ag s a E' sc us] 
Thursday, December 06, 2007 t.\ 0t! P 1 
rl u hanan r@bellso lh le; ad 'e popel-:• .. f",r 1.com 
Gob Cook 
James Bro ·m 1alter 

James Brown Leg�1AUia�0 .cloc 

I, like ea h of you, have been contacted by Dr. Co nd Toby Byron as to the 
pr h�se (see ttached 0/12/07 ettet) of the Trust E&L te for $100 milli· � plus 5 of 
l \le grosc protits fr.orn the company to be formed. T, like each of you, hav v ry little
time lt?ft to devote to the i tellectual property issu"'. 110....,eve , I c.io not. •iant: to e he 
oner terenc as the one who sat on an offer of $100 million nd lot. it. Therefor, 
ple �, ,dvis as o th following(and more if ym have f 1rther ins·ght): 

1. Is it • t 1•1e o not have time co deal w/ this now and if so do 1,1e need to consult l-1/ 

someo e o s th xpertise 
2. I hav heard for the la t 3 rn nths i-hat. the sky wi 11 fall nd r. e ot fer ,.,Jill g a1tJ y ,

if :JC do not ccept it now ... your thoughts. Also, 1-,ho l e is out there th t c..:an ake c.111 

ofter if at all 
1. Are there som 

causing this push 
selfs ring interc.� w/ some of the local players in this that is 

�- 1 was given Joe K�tz in Atlanta as a person to c 11 to get 
otter 1tnll in fact eci ase in t e near future ... your thoughts 

feel it these 
n that contac:t 

urrent 

I woulc app eLicte your thoughts and your indulgence bu I would like to discuss now 
rath r than xpl i later on ... 

Please advise. Thanks. 

PS: When can w tdlk abo t th in ere ting information you recently rliscovered in he 
boxes (rorn Keith Oabcock. 
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< ·t )h •r 1 , 2.0( 7

Mr. llucld , Dallas 
Judg Alford .l3radley 

- -

The J me B ·own L ga y, Inc. 
(name pendin .) 

28 East Andr ws Dr. 
S 1ite ( 

Atlanta, GA 30305 

Th' I1 revocable Trnsl • of Jam Brown dalcJ 8-1-00 
The Brown Family Educational Trust 

'/'he James Brown "IF el nod" Trust 

ear ,1r. Dallas and Judge Br <ll y: 

\Ve ar I l as d L pres nt this iniLial prcsen1:1tion r �1 ration to b r rm�J :1ft1.:r 
approval, rwmed • The Jam s rown Lcgac , Inc." (I rein a[ er "JBL') and l ttel· f int ·nt Lo 

gin due diligence inv lved wiLh th fom r wn Tru 't ◄stat ( 111st • tatc) with th 
)j ctiv f a ur ha e th ru ·L taL in ilS Lir 'Ly, i111a� , s n_,b k, etc. f James 

Brown. We mak • this pre entation • an i11itial i11troJucLion of our intent and wiLh th
uml r • anding tlwt any Ci, al will be subj eel 10 formal d c memation an 
a e tan e and approval by Lh t.he rt. 

It is our l Ii f that tll I gac f Ja1 e Bro\ 11 , n l hi. nob! wi hes n • to 1l in Lhe 
trust docum nt will be b Ls rvc.d y mnx,mizing th value f then 11-1 erf rming assets of 
Lh Tru ·t I>Lc l c nd Lrc11sfeJTing the items t n gr UJ int r· stcd in not 011ly paying a fair pric 
but also int r st d in continuin th altrui. m o Mr. Bro n. ft is our belief that th Trust 
:;-stat will hav peak value by k eping the items gr uped t gether and selling tl em a ;:i unit 
in ·tt.:ad br aking up the items, ml liquid.Hin th m piec Ill ·;1I. A. u urely kn w, m r ly 
s llin th it 11s individual! will do n thing t p rp Ille th g d w rk of Jain, Br wn. 

Our org,lllizati n' • mi si n will ht: lo develop a trntc0i • Plan and infrastn ·t 1r tl ,ll 
, ill l uilJ and pr m te the lc0a y r fo111 s Brown. W int 'nu to w rk ancl partn r with 
gov ·mm 111 :11' nci ;; ;rncl clt1cntio11�1I ins1i1111io11s Lo tm11 J;1111es Rrnwn's ho1nc into ,111 
expcri ·ntial sctti11g c mmiscrate with the :-taLcJ intcnli ns f th· l 'el o d T1 1st. • , Is 
·nvis1on pla11: that would include th c.,st·1 Ii ·h ent f the Jam s Brown Mu. um. The
I urp sc of this 111usc11111 will be tot ·II th· . ry r I w Ja1 s Bro, n p rs;
ode.ls: a lrut: "I-lurntio Alger" st ry. c will also , rk and par111c1 with ti r ii tere·tcd
p tties within the trut gi Inn to maximize the brand equity and I erfonnanct: of the idle
,1-·s ts over time. We b Ii c that this appro::ich, o 1pl d , ith Lhe right . trncturecl sales
aon.: ment, will proviJ the 111 ;;t valu' f r nil inL re5tcd parti s.
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u • i L nt 1, to m, ·e, f rm. I off er tn ti t.: [:3L,llt: of Lime· 1 w11 anu ti i_; IJTevoc, ble
rust f fom s Br wn d tee 8-1 00 clld I ust CL c era! rit ri, 1 pr al 

J 
"rt in 

:-.pt.:cif11... ,11Lie.. ur i11Lc::1Jt i to purd c1se the <.1s LL . i11 tl1e1r emircty, the trust sratc tc 
it lu ! the writ r .. hare r th: mu i . th s ngb , rill inll:llcctual pr p Tty, rc::il estate, 
pc1s 11al pro J 'rl such as c stu, cs t.tc., 1f r. ro '11 •.• i, rngc , I p1..r 11.1, i1 Ji, idually - nJ a:") 

in lu l .. 111 inclicia, s, g name. uch ns '· odfa her f ul", "The hardest 
h w bu. incss" t . 

Our i1 t n is to mak a fom1al off r as of th date of thi l tter, for the; a ave 
r fere ccd r a ayment f 1 0 million U d !Inn, pl s Five r ent 5%) of the 

amp n t be m c , .l L, l be p Iii d to ti • ··1 • d t J·• T1u:it 
I t rn in d p ri f time as kgac) r y: ltie . ur forn al of r shall pr vi<.! cat 1 t 
in th an um of . • 10 . 00.0 Lo paid int the tnteffrust as directed <.luring the 

clay p ri d which ill egin up n appr ::ii the D rrn�11 ffcr by lhc 'o rt. ln 
rd ·r L 111�1ximiz� th· valu f the ru t \ss t . w nL _ nticipal tic ·u t grnntin0 Jl3

c nting nt, ex ·lusiv ri
0ht. Lo maxi 1iL. • Trust .'\ sets lurin0 Lht; O-d:1 peri d, the 

ntin0 n ·y b • ur ·v ntunl cl sin0 n 1h ran a Lir n. l!ring Lhi n d, JBL will h:1 e 
all f th ri :ind privil ges t dctcnnin m,rkctability of ns Ls a nLer int 
; nang m nts t cure ca h infusion . �urthcr, in::i much a he cl sing f the pur hase, if 
nprr cu by th p:irti s ,rnd th' - urt, will I a f th dat f this I tt rand all inc mt: r 
r ceipts I th ru t will b pan of th a s t • that we will be pur h sin , the l 0, .00 
·crn t n n y may b paid int th st, t '/1 rusL fr n any u cc duri11g th, L 90 d, perioJ.

W nvisi n tha.t, upon tentativ ·1pproval of the f rmalizcu offer by the 
e in, bri fp f u diligen . 

1rt, w will 

By th �nct of Lh fir L 90 day f II wing tentative; appr v:il, if JBL's du dilig e 
w:1rr:1nts pro din f urthcr, JBL will mak n I yment of, 5 million to be credited t w, rd the 
pur hasc price at the cl "ill . That pnymcr t will b in an addiLi nal 90 clay period in whi ·h 
th purli • ha l fin liz. nnd cl se th tr, 11sacri n. Pr vided all the ·nndition s t f rth in 
the f rn al off r arc met, Lh lo ing will ·ur on r er r th O L11 day f II wi1 g the $5 
n illi n dullm payment. Princip::il o our r up have alre;-idy b n in mact with J hn 11. 

ill r, �. q. f Tia n ·w rth inkl r Boyd P./\., who ha. t ntativcly agreed to b the clo mg 
:.ilt n y, sh uld th ur formal ffer. 

At the final clo�i, g, th remaining al� n • C tile $10011illi 11 offer -;hall be paid. W' 
anti ipat that th� ro . I ro its green t L will b x Clll c.l ::it that time as w ·II. 

As you will crtai11l u11 lcrstanu, this I Iler I int ·nt is sulijccl I clu' clilig '11 � hy us 
aml our agents. We anticipate c rtain I tingcnci ·s to b in the f 1111::il offer, incluuing a 
comp! 'led inventory "nd appraisnl or all 1L '111S in the 1 ru:t, ssuran • of ntrol of assets, 
as<;11ra11" rull ri

0
hts to puhli ·ity, r ,is nabk ri,rnn ·in 1 if 11 ·c ssary, n lirnitati0ns or 

c n<l1lion.- that would inhibit the in plcn ·ntation of the JBL trat ·g1 • Plan to <.I' el p 111 • 
Jam ·s Brown Legacy, and no impcdim 111.· 10 rcating pcrf rmmg assets v r tin '. 

v e unc.lcr:1nncl and ap11cc1at • that this I ·tter or 111tcn1 and any r rmal off r shall b 
, ubjc .L I valuati n an ·1ppro al f b 111 th· pc ·i:11 1\dmi11i. 1r:1Lor.- :.1nd th· !"in al ap1 roval 
( f th )ml. 
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ti .. J •rstan<l, ;L i • ur h pc aI cl de ire t lll,iill ai1 ti :�gL ..._y al1 guoJ \ ill f 
Jam s r \ n as a tly s l f r h in Ih T1 sl a0r eme . \Ve dcrs and the Iii it..1tion th::il 
thcTrntma !av" tth-·jL tur,l \''Vr. ,. 11,ill 111, Lrwi�1to'·kt:ep 
u1 th ooo<l wot k. ' f L1m�s 1 wn. c wi h lo pt ville 111sL Es Late \\/ilh f1111ds 
ne co, Linue Jame· ro \t1' • tr, Jiti n of pr ,,iJing turkeys for Lhc I ccJy tl1i • 
Thank giving 2 7. \ clicve that thi. 111 portanl Lr:ldiLi t i , ell U l\) 11 nmt; in the Jat 1c..: • 
Br , Mr. Bro n's i he , and ar h n red t as ·ist. 

We appreciate th pp nunity L > pr vidc lhic; l tl r of int nt nd b liev(; it be trul , 
rel ecti f th v lu:ni n of th e. late at thi time. I he 1 1st tale is willin0 l c n icier 

tering it to a men!, kindly coI tact n c r my c: unscl, Jol n T. p:.-irks, r., 
wit! in then 

J look orwrml Lo dis us in0 this mall r with 1 r riher. 

inc r I . 

J hn T. park , Sr., q. ustin & parks, P . .  
cc: J Im H. ill r, sq., Hayn worth inkier oyd, P.A. 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY 

Adele J. Pope, 
Plaintiff, 

V. 

Alan Wilson, in his capacity as 
Attorney General of South Carolina, 
and James Brown Legacy Trust, by 
Russell Bauknight, its Trustee 

Defendants. 

- -

o comn'<
\?\C�\..�� \:" \\ 
) f �mr co��T OF COMMON PLEAS
) 1- \l� �� �\1 j�� \ Civil A�tiBntli,o. 2011-CP-36-364 

'N �\\.,�\ J ... I\ ��c:q'lt Q_ i.s . 
t "'" c.C .r- . °' 
) AFFIDAVIT OF ADELE J POPE "--' 
) OPPOSING MOTION TO DISMISS:-=2 ;-1 

) AND REQUESTING EXPEDF(iD ::� :::c: 
) HEARING ; r , -u �-_fl 
) ,� �i� 1·-)(J) V • �I.' 

� ;it� ·u §o

) sc"' 
""'N"-o __::;·j � � 

) t°' \"l U) � -<

Personally appeared before me, Adele J. Pope, who being duly sworn, deposes 

and says: 

1. This affidavit is based on my personal knowledge and belief.

2. For 35 years I have tried to be a careful lawyer, waiting for the documents to

tell the story that needed to be told. In this case, Attorney General Alan Wilson is 

refusing to release public documents which, I believe, will tell the scandalous story of 

what his own office and predecessor have done. 

3. I am informed and believe AG Wilson is refusing to release these public

documents to cover up for illegal and/or improper actions of Henry McMaster, and his 

Sr. Assistant Sonny Jones since September 2007. 

4. I am informed and believe that AG Wilson is intentionally, and with knowledge

that his acts violate FOIA, denying and delaying my legal FOIA requests made on June 

30, July 19 and July 20, 2011. 

5. I am informed and believe that AG Wilson is intentionally violating his own

1 
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policies as described in the FOIA Handbook, because his office has determined that 

concealing public documents which show what McMaster, Sonny and Russell 

Bauknight did is taking precedence over complying with FOIA. [See Exhibit A] 

6. Between March 2007 and today I have been a party to more than 20 lawsuits,

most in Aiken County, related to James Brown's $100 Million worldwide music empire. 

7. I do not believe being in any of these suits, including one in Richland County,

should take away or diminish my FOIA rights. 

8. I am seeking a copy of the "Legacy Trust" McMaster and Russell created

about 2 years ago to hold Brown's $100 Million music empire when McMaster, in his 

official capacity, took it over. 

9. On January 30, 2009 Bauknight told the Aiken County Court that it was fair

and reasonable for McMaster to take over Brown's assets; put them in the Legacy Trust 

(also called the Settlement Entity) and then give away about $50 million of Brown's 

assets to people Brown intentionally disinherited from his music empire. 

10. Russell didn't tell the Court he was already trustee of the Legacy Trust.

11. On April 6, 2009 Sonny told the Aiken Court:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL IS GOING TO ... MAKE SURE IT IS 
TAKEN CARE OF AND WE HAVE CONTROL OVER THE CHARITABLE 
TRUST AND SETTLEMENT ENTITY, SO WE'LL MAKE SURE 
THIS CHARITABLE TRUST AS SET UP PER THIS SETTLEMENT 
WILL BE CARRIED FORTH PROPERLY ... 

12. A May 26, 2009 Aiken County Court Order approved McMaster's takeover

of Brown's assets. 

13. With a duty to uphold James Brown's Estate Plan, Bob Buchanan and I

2 
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appealed the May 26th Order. 

14. Our appeal is now in the S. C. Supreme Court, but I do not believe my FOIA

rights should be denied or suspended until the Court decides. 

15. Whether or not the Supreme Court allows McMaster to destroy what should

have been South Carolina's largest private foundation dedicated solely for scholarships 

for needy and deserving students - about $80 Million - I believe I still have FOIA rights. 

16. On April 30, 2010 Alan Medlin, attorney for Brown's companion Tommie

Rae, threatened that Sonny had already hired contingency-fee lawyer Ken Wingate 

who would sue Bob and me if we did not drop our appeal. 

17. For almost a year Alan and Sonny had tried to force Bob and me to sign a

document not to criticize McMaster and what he had done to destroy Brown's "I Feel 

Good" Trust. 

18. As the draft article Jeff Smith and I are writing, "Private Foundations,

Copyright Heirs, and Musical Millionaires - Why the James Brown "I Feel Good" 

Foundation doesn't...", describes, anyone who advises private foundations or charities 

in South Carolina - including me - would have to criticize what McMaster did to 

destroy private philanthropy in our State. 

19. On May 19, 2010 the State, without any attorney from the AG's office - but

using the private, contingency fee Wingate Firm -- sued me, accusing me of criminal 

and civil wrongdoing. 

20. The Complaint is strange.

21. The State accuses Bob and me of the crime of overstating Brown's assets to

the IRS - at about $85 Million - just to get a big commission. 

3 
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22. I believe that Bauknight, McMaster and Sonny fabricated the suit for 1

reason: to ruin my career as a trust and estate lawyer and Bob's as a distinguished 

lawyer and federal magistrate judge because we dared to challenge what McMaster 

had done. 

23. McMaster and Bauknight held awesome power. In May 2009 McMaster was

hoping to be South Carolina's next governor, and the managing partner of Bauknight's 

law firm was running to be South Carolina's next Attorney General. 

24. In his 8 years as AG, McMaster used outside contingency-fee counsel only

about 7 or 8 times. McMaster said these contingency-fee lawyers were needed 

because the State's opponents were huge multi-national drug companies. All except 

Bob and me. 

25. I wondered why the State could not bring its own suit against Bob and me.

26. I knew tens of millions of dollars in damage had been done to James

Brown's music empire, but I knew McMaster and Sonny had done it. 

27. I wondered how Russell could be authorized to speak for the State.

28. I still wonder, and believe the public documents AG Wilson is withholding will

tell me. 

29. I do not believe the State should be allowed to sue me through a private

lawyer; refuse for 15 months to produce a single document to supports its false, 

criminal claims; then claim I have no FOIA rights. 

30. I believe the public documents AG Wilson is refusing to disclose will show

that his own office was also deeply involved in Bauknight's fraudulent devaluation of 

Brown's worldwide music empire described below. 

4 
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31. In December 201 0 Russell, at the same time he was receiving reports that

Brown's Royalties for 2010 were $5.4 Million, secretly told the IRS that Brown's music 

empire was worth only $4. 7 Million and that Bob and I fraudulently overvalued it by $79 

Million. 

32. I believe anyone familiar with Brown's assets and income, including the 5

AG lawyers who worked on the James Brown matters, knows this is outrageous. 

33. In April Jeff Smith and I finished a draft of "Private Foundations ... ".

34. I am also working on two other pieces:

a. An article about tort reform and what McMaster did, tentatively
called: "What Happens to the Subjects when the Attorney General
becomes the King of Torts?" and

b. Something longer - maybe only for my family - called The House of James,
about my experience with James Brown's Estate, Trust and wonderful home,
and my great, great grandfather James, who - like Brown -- lived in Beech
Island and had a big, wonderful house.

35. I believe that as a citizen of South Carolina I should be able to view any

public document I want to see while I work on these articles - or for any other reason. 

36. In May 2011 Russell told the Aiken County Probate Court, in a sworn

Inventory, that Brown's worldwide music empire was worth only $4.7 Million. 

37. In May 2011 the State, now through AG Wilson, asked the Supreme Court

to supplement the appeal record with Russell's $4.7 Million value. 

38. When Bob and I opposed the supplement because the $4. 7 Million conflicts

with at least 3 offers; 50 references in the record to a value between $80 Million and 

$100 Million; and the value placed on Brown's assets by all fiduciaries except 

Bauknight, AG Wilson, through Sonny, and Bauknight asserted: 

5 
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The Respondents moved to supplement the record on 
appeal, in part, to clarify that the asset valuation figures tossed 
around by the Appellants [Bob and me] were not based upon a due 
diligence analysis of the assets -... 

. . . Appellants' claim that the charitable trust will receive less 
than $1 Million is grossly misleading (Appellants Return, at 6)" 

.... To be clear, from the date of James Brown's death until 
Russell Bauknight was appointed PR/Trustee no one conducted 
any due diligence to determine the value of the assets. Every 
valuation Appellants rely on is nothing more than speculation. 

Appellants have misrepresented to this Court that "offers" 
were made to the Estate and Trust to buy its assets . . .  

39. I was, of course, curious about what basis the State had to make these

strong allegations against me to our Supreme Court. 

40. Between June 30 and July 20, 2011 I made several FOIA requests - and I

intend to make more - because I want to find out from public documents how deeply 

the State, Sonny, Terry Brown, Tommie Rae and others were involved in Bauknight's 

outrageous $4. 7 Million valuation and these representations our Courts. 

41. I am informed and believe that the story of the McMaster/Sonny/Russell's

attempt to turn Brown's assets into a private political pocketbook for McMaster needs to 

be told. 

42. I ask the Court to hear these matters as soon as possible.

FURTHER DEPONENT SAYETH NOT. 

SWORN TO before me this 
6th day of S ember, 2008 

My Commission expires: �;./.udla 
I 

ADE��,\O� 

6 
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SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT • 1

Dear Public Official: 

The Freedom of lnfonnation Act (FOIA) was enacted to provide direct access to the functions of government to the 
general public and the press. In fact, sunlight is essential to the survival of our representative democracy. 

Government agencies and public officials have a duty to disclose any public infonnation requested through FOIA- unless 
that infonnation is protected as described in this handbook. 

While drafting South Carolina's FOIA, the General Assembly offered the following: 

"The General Assembly finds that it is vital in a democratic society that public business be performed in an open 
and public manner so that citizens shall be advised of the performance of public officials and of the decisions that 
are reached in public activity and in the formulation of public policy. 

Toward this end, provisions of this chapter must be construed so as to make it possible for citizens, or their 
representatives, to learn and report fully the activities of their public officials at a minimum cost or delay to the 
persons seeking access to public documents or meetings." 

As public officials, the people of this state have placed a great amount of trust in our ability to perfonn the tasks of 
government. In turn, we have an obligation not only to adhere to the letter of this law, but also live up to its spirit through 
compliance with every reasonable FOIA request without delay or obstruction to the individual or entity seeking their right 
to public infonnation. 

The Attorney General's Office uses and recommends the following FOIA guidelines: 
When in doubt, disclose requested infonnation 
When in doubt, post the time, place, and purpose of the meeting 
When in doubt, open the meeting to the public 
When in doubt, release the document 

The following guide provided by the S.C. Press Association should answer the majority of questions you may have 
regarding FOIA requests. 

When fulfilling a request, remember a vigilant press corps is a requisite for good government. As publie:9fficilllJ, we have 
an added obligation to aid members of the media with their quest to properly infonn the public .. - � t;ci

,.,--) ( , .  �, =� 
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State of South Carolina ) 
County of Newberry ) 

) 
Adele J. Pope, ) 

Plaintiff ) 
v. ) 

) 
Alan Wilson, in his capacity as ) 
Attorney General of South Carolina ) 
And James Brown Legacy Trust, by ) 
Russell Bauknight, its Trustee ) 

Defendants ) 

___________ ) 

In the Court of Common Pleas 

Civil Action No. 2011-CP-36-364 

Affidavit of Sue Summer 
Opposing Striking or Disregarding 
Affidavits 

Personally appeared before me, Sue Summer, who being duly sworn, deposes and says: 
1. This affidavit is based on my personal knowledge and belief.

2. I am informed and believe that the Court should not strike or refuse to consider my earlier

affidavit or those of Vic MacDonald, Deborah Spence, W. Jeffrey Smith, Rep. Tom Young and

Tom Pope, because all demonstrate the importance of the public's right to public
documents "at a minimum cost or delay,» as well as the public's interest in matters related

to music legend James Brown.
3. I am informed and believe that the transparency in government which is encouraged by the

FOIA is essential to our free society.
4. I am informed and believe that the McMaster-created Legacy Trust, now controlled by AG

Alan Wilson through Mr. Russell Bauknight, is a public body under the FOIA and should
comply with all FOIA requests, including mine. Former AG McMaster, after all, created the

Trust while serving as a representative of-and being paid by-the people of South Carolina.
5. AG Wilson's office has repeatedly refused to answer important questions related to James

Brown. (See exchange of emails, Exhibit A.)
6. After several weeks of my making requests for documents and information, AG Wilson's

office refused to release to me the McMaster/Wingate contingency fee contract-again, a

public document created by McMaster while being paid by the taxpayers of South

Carolina-and stopped responding to my emails altogether. Now, AG Wilson's office has

failed to comply with my formal request under the FOIA, made December 6, 2011. (Exhibit
B.)

7. Mr. Bauknight, through attorney David Black, has refused to provide me with a copy of the
at-death appraisal of Mr. Brown's music empire, nor would he release the name of the

appraiser so that I might independently verify what he said to me in a telephone interview.

8. I believe the public has a right to see documents that will shed some light on the magnitude
of the gift Brown made to poor children for the purpose of education.
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9. I believe the public has a right to see documents that might explain why AGs McMaster and

Wilson have not recovered one dime of the $12+ million David Cannon took from Brown

and the students who would benefit from the "I Feel Good" Foundation.

10. I am informed and believe I should not be required to bring a FOIA lawsuit to obtain a public

document, certainly not when that document is in the custody of the public body

responsible for enforcing compliance with FOIA.

11. I do not believe I should be required to bring a separate FOIA lawsuit to get a public

document when Mrs. Pope is already seeking that document in her FOIA lawsuit.

12. The Newberry Observer is a non-daily newspaper that serves a small town, not a major

media market. Still, it has a proud history of promoting "sunshine" laws and a strong record

of defending the FOIA. One of its former editors, Vic MacDonald, won a S.C. Press

Association award for his vigorous defense of the FOIA, and other reporters on staff have

pursued the release of public documents at the local and state level.

13. The weakened condition of newspapers over the past 10-15 years has placed the FOIA in

great peril, in my opinion. Many no longer have the staff to pursue compliance, nor do they

have the resources for legal action. Yet, the FOIA is critical to maintaining our democracy: if

government officials make it impossible for the people to know what they are doing, we will

find it impossible to hold those officials accountable for bad decision-making.

14. While public relations director at Newberry College, I advised the student newspaper and

attended student conferences of the S.C. Press Association. I worked closely with students

to lobby for the passage and the strengthening of the "sunshine law" in South Carolina, and

I want to do whatever I can to make sure their efforts were not in vain.

15. Scholarships for needy children are a public concern in a state where we rank near the

bottom in education, and $12+ million would be most helpful in that regard. I believe the

public has a right to see documents that may explain why AGs McMaster and Wilson have

never recovered one dime of the $12 million David Cannon took from Brown and the needy

and deserving students who are beneficiaries of the "I Feel Good• foundation.

16. With a Supreme Court hearing related to the Cannon case next week, the public interest

(and mine) will be heightened regarding Cannon's relationship with the AG's office,

Bauknight and Legacy Trust beneficiary Terry Brown.

17. I became interested in Terry Brown's attempts to lower the price at which he might buy

Brown's music empire-a right given to Terry by AG McMaster-when I read the April 2011

draft ofW. Jeffrey Smith's article, "Private Foundations, Copyright Heirs, and Musical

Millionaires: Why the James Brown 'I Feel Good' Trust Doesn't .... " 

18. According to filed documents, Terry Brown, Bauknight and AG Wilson told the courts that

Brown's music empire-which Terry's group had tried to buy for $100 million in 2008-was

worth less than $4.7 million at James Brown's death, even though it was bringing in

between $4-5 million in royalties annually.

19. In the summer of 2011I learned that the counsel for the legacy Trust, David Black, had

threatened to seek sanctions against Mrs. Pope for exercising her FOIA rights. This threat

chilled me, as it should have every journalist in the state. When one is denied FOIA rights, it

sets a precedent for all to be denied.
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20. In the fall of 2011, Mr. Black told me that Mr. Bauknight's $4.7 million at-death value was

correct, but that the supporting appraisal could not be released to me as it was under lock

and key.

21. On Nov. 1, 2011, I heard another of Mr. Bauknight's attorneys tell the Supreme Court that

Brown's Estate/Trust had "no corpus" to speak of. Again, this was related to intellectual

property that had been bringing in $4-5 million annually, and I knew the Observer's

readers-especially those interested in education-would want to know how that could be.

22. Also on Nov. 1, 2011, I heard AG Sonny Jones tell the Supreme Court that in 2008, when

McMaster agreed to give more than half of Brown's assets to disinherited heirs, he knew

nothing about termination rights under the Federal Copyright Act.

23. According to Smith's article, this ignorance of the AG's office related to termination

provisions of the Copyright Act-and the AG's agreement to call certain non-heirs Brown's

"heirs"- was the first step in the destruction of the "I Feel Good" Trust.

24. The next step, according to Smith, was for the newly-created "heirs"-who are not Brown's

true heirs under the Copyright Act-to acquire Brown's assets at a reduced price, thereby

completely dismantling the "I Feel Good" Foundation.

25. In a recent telephone interview, Mr. Buddy Dallas informed me that in 2007, he provided

Judge Early with a copy of the $100 million offer to buy Brown's assets, and that the $4.7

million value was incorrect.

26. Mr. Dallas also provided me with a recording in James Brown's own voice, in his own words,

during which he speaks in 1999 with his estate planning attorney and others about how

important it was to give back what God had given him by leaving his music empire to the "I

Feel Good" foundation for needy and deserving students.

27. It confirmed for me how important it was for the public to see the McMaster/Wingate

contract that I am seeking under the FOIA when, in the winter of 2011, Mr. Wingate's firm,

representing Terry Brown and others, asked the Court to sanction Mrs. Pope for seeking the

same document in her FOIA lawsuit.

28. After Mr. Wingate, representing Terry Brown, sought to sanction Mrs. Pope, Forlando

Brown told me his father Terry did not know Mr. Wingate was seeking sanctions against

Mrs. Pope, and he further said:

After my father (Terry Brown) refused to join the fight (to contest the Will and Trust) they 

called us to South Carolina to the Attorney General's office. They said they could settle 

without us, and they'd make sure we got nothing. We were given an ultimatum. 

29. I have recently learned that the lawyers who helped Mr. Cannon and Mr. Dallas enforce the

"I Feel Good" Trust and protect Brown's estate plan in 2007 are now helping Mr. Bauknight

to keep public documents from being released under the FOIA. Why?

30. I believe the public has a right to know if political contributions influence policy decisions,

and in the James Brown matter, there appear to be questions about certain contributions to

McMaster's gubernatorial campaign from the battalion of high-powered lawyers involved.

918



31. I believe the public has a right to know what is going on with the valuation of Brown's music
empire, which he wanted to use for education. How can the AG's office acknowledge a $100
million offer to buy Brown's assets in 2007, and then say in 2011 that the music empire is
worth only $4.7 million?

32. I believe the public has a right to know why James Brown's wishes, as he recorded them,
were ignored by the AG's office. Also, the public has a right to know if AG McMaster read
the diaries of Mr. Brown's companion, which confirm she knew she was not married to Mr.
Brown when he died, according to Mr. Dallas.

33. I believe the public has a right to know why AG Wilson is going along with giving away over
half of Brown's music empire to those he specifically disinherited-and with the reduced
value of that music empire-when neither decision is serving the interest of needy and
deserving students in South Carolina.

34. I believe the public has a right to know why neither the AG nor Bauknight recommended a
sentence for David Cannon or spoke on behalf of the "I Feel Good" student victims during
his sentencing hearing in October of 2011.

35. The AG is charged with the enforcement of the FOIA, but he has gone to great lengths to
resist his own office's compliance. Perhaps if I were writing for a large daily newspaper, the
AG would have been more cooperative and more helpful in providing documents and
information, but I submit that small town newspapers have FOIA rights, too, as do
individuals in the public. My most recent list of questions for the AG's office is attached.
(Exhibit C.)

36. The consolidation of a FOIA lawsuit with a civil tort action is a dangerous course, in my
opinion. The governmental body can hide behind the private plaintiffs ' right to privacy, and
public documents may very well never see the light of day. It is difficult to hold public bodies
accountable, as it is. Allowing FOIA suits to be consolidated with private actions may very
well render the Act useless by giving public bodies an escape route by which documents that
may prove embarrassing can be hidden.

FURTHER DEPONENT SAYETH NOT.

Sue Summer

SWORN TO before me this
5th day January, 2012. 

-�t<?')-�'"71'·=/rr\-���""?"-------(L.S.)
Not�/�� 
My Commission expires: -�tD�--*�0--��=-------
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umau - l'WO: release ot contingency fee agreements, re Wingate contract Page 1 of 1 

Sue Summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 

Fwd: release of contingency fee agreements, re Wingate 
contract 
1 message 

suesummer@comcast.net <suesummer@comcast.net> 
To: suedsummer@gmail.com 

From: "Mark Plowden" <mplowden@scag.gov> 
To: suesummer@comcast.net 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 11 :26:45 AM 

Tue, Sep 20, 2011 at 12:04 PM 

Subject: Re: release of contingency fee agreements, re Wingate contract 

I am on medical leave, but will have someone send it to you ... 

suesummer <suesummer@comcast.net> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Plowden, 
In the State last Wednesday, AG Wilson announced he would posting 
contingency fee contracts on the website. 
I have been checking regularly for the contingency fee agreement between 
former AG McMaster and the Wingate firm, related to the James Brown case. 
When will this contract be posted? 
Thank you. 
Sue Summer 

--- Scanned by M+ Guardian Messaging Firewall ---

https:/ /mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=5c 1 c3dbe78&view=pt&q=MP!owden%40scag.gov... 1/5/2012 920



Ar 11�11 1 \.-onnect 

XFINITY Connect 

Re: Wingate contract 

From : Mar1< Plowden <MPlowden@scag.gov> 

Subject : Re: Wingate contract 

To : suesummer@comcast.net 

Well, then, we are at a disagreement. 

Mar1< Plowden 
Communications Director 
Office of the Attorney General 
PO Box 11549 
Columbia, S.C. 29211 
803.734.3670 Fax: 803.734.4323 

> > > <suesummer@comcast.net> 10/5/2011 7:30 PM > > >
Dear Mark, 

Page I of2 

su.ummer@almalst..1e 

-'- Font Size 

Thu, Oct 06, 2011 01:41 PM 

I am not an attorney, either. But I was in the CXlUrtroom, and despite several attempts by "your attorneys,• the judge did not isSue a stay. 

I am also confused: I did not realize that C.H. Jones Jr. was the attorney of record in this matter. 

I see that some contracts have been released on the AG's website. 
How many contracts were NOT released, pending guidance from the CXlUrt? 

In the matter at hand ... 
When will Mr. Jones meet with Judge Manning re: the Wingate contract? 
Please send me notification. 
Given that Jones is a public employee, I assume that the press will be allowed to attend. 

Thank you, 

SUeSummer 

From: "Mar1< Plowden" <MPlowden@scag.gov> 
To: 

11suesummer" <suesummer@comcast.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 20113:15:01 PM
Subject: Re: Wingate contract 

SUe, 

I am told by our attorneys in the CXlUrtroom that "everything" was stayed. 

As I am not an attorney, I must rely on the letter written by Asst. Deputy AG Jones. 

Mar1< Plowden 
Communications Director 
Office of the Attorney General 
POBox 11549 
Columbia, S.C. 29211 
803.734.3670 Fax: 803.734.4323 

>>> "suesummer" <suesummer@oomCast.net> 10/5/2011 2:55 PM >>> 
Dear Mr. Plowden, 
According to the judgment in Civil Case 2010CP4004900, the decision made by the court was for the trial to be continued. There is no 
mention of a stay. 

http://szO IO 1. wc.mail.comcast.net/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=44 l 480&xim=l 1/5/2012 921



xtlNlTY Connect Page2of2 

Since the misunderstanding about a stay was the sole reason given fur not releasing the Wingate contract, acairdlng to a lettl!r fn:m C.H. 
Jones Jr. dated Sept 22, 2011, I am asking again that you send me a a,py of the Wingate contract. 
Given the delay caused by the mlsunderslan<lng, I trust your response to this FOIA request will be prompt. 
Thank you, 
SUeSummer 
- Scanned by M+ Guardian Messaging Fi-,iU -
- Scanned by M+ Guardian Messaging Firewall -

htto://szOl 01. wc.mail.comcast.net/zimbra/h/orintmessage?id=441480&xim=l 1/5/2012 922
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Sue Summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 

McMaster/Wingate contract 
1 message 

sue summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 
To: MPlowden@scag.gov 

Dear Mr. Plowden, 

Wed, Oct 12, 2011 at 4:54 AM 

II is my understanding that the Freedom of Information Act is still valid, even when we are "at a 
disagreement." I would therefore appreciate your clarification of the following points: 

1) The Sept. 22, 2011, letter to Judge Manning about the McMaster/Wingate contract to sue Pope/Buchanan
was written by C.H. Jones Jr. Is he the attorney of record in this matter?

2) The wording on the website, "except matters in which disclosure is currently under review by a
court," raises a second question. The letter by C.H. Jones Jr. on behalf of AG Wilson was directed to Judge
Manning and said that the AG's office is "ready and more than willing" to release the contract. Judge Manning 
did not issue a stay order, but it occurred to me: Has a stay order been issued regarding the contract in 
another court? If so, at whose request? 

3) Is the McMaster//Wingate contingency fee contract to sue Pope/Buchanan the only contract not released
on the AG's website? If any others were withheld, please let know what contracts and in what court are
they "currently under review."

Thank you, 

bttps://mail.google.com/rnail/?ui=2&ik=5c I c3dbe78&view=pt&q=rnplowden&C1s=true&sea... 1/5/2012 923



umau - James Hrown case 

James Brown case 
1 message 

sue summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 
To: mplowden <mplowden@scag.gov> 

Dear Mr. Plowden, 

I am hoping to hear from you soon regarding these questions: 

Page 1 of 1 

Sue Summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 

Thu, Oct 13, 2011 at 11 :43 AM 

1) The Sept. 22, 2011, letter to Judge Manning about the McMaster/Wingate contract to sue Pope/Buchanan
was written by C.H. Jones Jr. Is he the attorney of record in this matter?

2) The wording on the website, "except matters in which disclosure is currenUy under review by a court,"
raises a second question. The letter by C.H. Jones Jr. on behalf of AG Wilson was directed to Judge Manning
and said that the AG's office is "ready and more than willing" to release the contract. Judge Manning did not
issue a stay order, but it occurred to me: Has a stay order been issued regarding the contract in another
court? If so, at whose request?

When other contracts were pulled for posting on the website, it must have been necessary to identify those 
"under review by a court'' so that they could be withheld. Therefore, the answer to the third question must be 
readily available, and I would appreciate a prompt response. 

3) Is the McMaster//Wingate contingency fee contract to sue Pope/Buchanan the only contract not released
on the AG's website? If any others were withheld, please let know what contracts and in what court are they
"currenUy under review."

Thank you, 

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=5c lc3dbe78&view=pt&q=mplowden&qs=true&sea... 1/5/2012 924
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Sue Summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 

FOIA REQEST re McMaster/Wingate contract 
1 message 

sue summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 
To: MPlowden@scag.gov 

Sue Summer 
1903 Main St. 
Newberry, SC 29108 

Dear Attorney General Alan Wilson, Mark Plowden, and keeper of records, 

Tue, Oct 18, 2011 at 5:22 AM 

Under the Freedom of Information, I ask that you provide me the following information {including any 
emails that may be relevant). 

1) The Sept. 22, 2011, letter to Judge Manning about the McMaster/Wingate contract to sue
Pope/Buchanan was written by C.H. Jones Jr. Is he the attorney of record in this matter., and if not,
why was he writing this letter?

2) The wording on the AG's website related to the release of contingency fee contracts, "except
matters in which disclosure is currently under review by a court," raises a second question. The letter
by C.H. Jones Jr. on behalf of AG Wilson was directed to Judge Manning and said that the AG's
office is "ready and more than willing" to release the contract. Judge Manning did not issue a stay
order, but it occurred to me: Has a stay order been issued regarding the contract in another court? If
so, at whose request?

3) I am not an attorney, but I have read an affidavit filed Oct. 6 in Newberry, in which there is a
mention that Ken Wingate requested the contract not be released. Since he is representing the AG's
office and private plaintiffs in the James Brown lawsuit, was this request made at the AG's insistence
or by the private plaintiffs? And if the AG's office wants to release the contract, would this not be a
conflict of interest between the private plaintiffs and the State?

4) When other contracts were pulled for posting on the website, it must have been necessary to
identify those "under review by a court'' so that they could be withheld. Therefore, the answer to
the 4th question must be readily available, and I would appreciate a prompt response. Is the
McMaster//Wingate contingency fee contract to sue Pope/Buchanan the only contract not released
on the AG's website? If any others were withheld, please let know what contracts and in what court
are they "currently under review."

Because this information is in the public interest, I ask that any fees be waived. 

Thank you for your prompt response, 

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=5clc3dbe78&view=pt&q=mplowden&qs=true&sea ... 1/5/2012 925
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Sue Summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 

FYI 
1 message 

sue summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 
To: mplowden <MPlowden@scag.gov> 

Dear Mark, 

Thu, Oct 20, 2011 at 6:49 PM 

I would appreciate a prompt response to my requests for information. 

Thank you, 

Sue Summer 

From the S.C. Press Association website: 

Responding to an FOIA Request 

Here are some simple tips for government officials on how to respond when an FOIA letter is 
received from the public or the news media: 

1. Jot down the date on the letter immediately so you know later when it arrived.

2. Calculate how many "working" days, excluding weekends and holidays, between the date of
receipt and the end of the 15 days allowed for a reply.

3. Check to see if the request is for copies of documents or an opportunity to inspect
documents. The public and news media are entitled to both.

4. Determine whether there will be other costs than those for simple copying. You may charge
a fee not to exceed the actual cost of searching for and making copies. Keep in mind that costs
can be waived if the Information is in the "public interest" to release. Many citizen and news
media requests fall into this classification.

s. Notify In writing the party requesting Information that the request has been
received and give an reasonable timetable for your response. Include information
about costs. Try not to wait the maximum 15 days. Some public bodies tend to wait as
long as possible but this runs contrary to the intent of the law and doesn't help your
relationships with the public or press. (emphasis mine)

6. Make an effort to determine the best way to make the requested information available. In
other words, a phone conversation with the requesting party might be in order.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=Sclc3dbe78&view=pt&q=mplowden&search=quer... 1/5/2012 926
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7. Remember that the public is granted access to public records and that includes all books,
maps, photos, papers, cards, magnetic tapes, computer data, or other documentary materials
in the possession of a public body.

8. Invest a little effort in being as helpful as possible. It'll be time well-spent.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=5c 1 c3dbe78&view=pt&q=mplowden&search=quer... 1/5/2012 927



Gmail - at the hearing tomorrow 

at the hearing tomorrow 
1 message 

sue summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 
To: mplowden <MP1owden@scag.gov> 

Dear Mr. Plowden, 

Page 1 ofl 

Sue Summer <suedsummer@gmail.com> 

Tue, Oct 25, 2011 at 5:54 AM 

When would be a convenient time for me to call today? 
I would like to know what attorney will be representing the AG's office in the hearing scheduled tomorrow in 
Laurens for the Newberry FOIA cases. 
If you are not willing to speak with me, is there someone else I should call? If so, at what number? 
Thank you, 
Sue Summer 
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Sue Summer 

1903 Main St. 

Newberry, SC 29108 

December 6, 2011 

Attorney General Alan Wilson & Keeper of Records 
Office of the S.C. Attorney General 
PO Box 11549 

Columbia, SC 29211 

Re: FOIA Request (information previously requested six times by email and telephone calls with 

spokesperson Mark Plowden, including Sept. 20, Oct. 12, Oct. 13, Oct. 18, Oct. 20) 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I ask that I be provided the following information (including any 

emails that may be relevant) and documents related thereto: 

1) The Sept. 22, 2011, letter to Judge Manning about the McMaster/Wingate contract to sue

Pope/Buchanan was written by C.H. Jones Jr. Is he the attorney of record in this matter, and if not, why

was he writing this letter?

2) The wording on the AG's website related to the release of contingency fee contracts, "except matters

in which disclosure is currently under review by a court," raises a second question. The letter by C.H.

Jones Jr. on behalf of AG Wilson was directed to Judge Manning and said that the AG's office is "ready

and more than willing" to release the contract. Judge Manning did not issue a stay order, but it occurred

to me: Has a stay order been issued regarding the contract in another court? If so, at whose request?

3) I am not an attorney, but I have read an affidavit filed Oct. 6 in Newberry, in which there is a mention

that Ken Wingate requested the contract not be released. Since he is representing the AG's office and

private plaintiffs in the James Brown lawsuit, was this request made at the AG's insistence or by the
private plaintiffs? And if the AG's office wants to release the contract, would this not be a conflict of

interest between the private plaintiffs and the State?

4) When other contracts were pulled for posting on the website, it must have been necessary to identify

those "under review by a court" to withhold them. Therefore, the answer to the 4th question must be

readily available, and I would appreciate a prompt response. Is the McMaster/Wingate contingency fee

contract to sue Pope/Buchanan the only contract not released on the AG's website? If any others were

withheld, please let know what contracts and in what court are they "under review."

5) I would appreciate being sent a copy of the McMaster/Wingate contact, now that Judge Manning has

been assigned the case. (See transcript, discussion was about a stay until the case was assigned-not

that I believe one was issued. In any case, the case has been assigned and the stay would be lifted.)

Because this information is in the public interest, I ask that any fees be waived. 

Thank you for your prompt response, 

Sue Summer 
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

■ Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 If Restricted Delivery ls desired.

■ Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

■ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space perm(ts.
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3. Service Type 
..;e:):)ertlfleMall 
□ Registered 
D Insured Mall 

□ Express Mall 
□ Return Receipt for Merchandise 
□ c.o.o.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

2. Article Number 
(rransfer from service Jabe 

7011 0110 0001 2180 1747 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 

930



Page I of2 

Sue Summer <suedsummer@gmall.com> 

specific questions 
1 message 

Sue Summer <suedsummer@gmall.com> Wed, Jan 4, 2012 at 8:30 AM 
To: mplowden <MP1owden@scag.gov> 
Cc: Cindy Pitts <cpitts@newberryobserver.com>, Cindy Pitts <thepittscoop@gmail.com>, Lou Ann Anderson <info@estateofdenial.com> 

Office of the Attorney General 
State of South Carolina 

Dear Mr. Plowden, 

Several questions have arisen as I read the documents filed and conducted telephone interviews over the past several weeks. 
I would appreciate answers to the following questions: 

1) In September I was told by the AG's office that I could not be given a copy of the Wingate/McMaster contract because Judge Manning had issued a
stay order. When it became clear that no stay order had been issued, the contract was still not released. Who made that decision and on what basis?

2) How many contingency fee contracts, other than the Wingate/McMaster contract, have NOT been released on the AG's website? What are they?

3) In October the attorney for Russell Bauknight and the Legacy Trust, David Black, gave an interview with the AP in which he said his law firm had not
been paid for its work on the trust. Brown's grandson Forlando, in a December telephone interview, said Black's firm may not have been paid, but that
the trust has been billed. How many hours have been billed thus far, and at what hourly rate? What is the total bill for legal work for McMaster's Legacy
Trust since Bauknight became trustee?)

4) Is there a legal precedent for Judge Addy"s decision to consolidate an FOIA case with a civil tort action, given that the FOIA applies only to public
officials?

5) In Smith's affidavit, he claims that determination of heirs-at-death is a critical step In complying with the Federal Copyright Act. Whose decision was
it to terminate Judge Peeples' DNA protocol?

6) Under the FOIA, a public body has 15 days to respond to requests for information. My request for information and a copy of the Wrngate/McMaster
contract, made in early December, has not been answered. What attorney in the AG's office is responsible for prosecuting cases against public
officials who fail to respond promptly to FOIA requests?

7) Is it the attorney general's position that the James Brown Legacy Trust, created by AG Henry McMaster and now under the control of AG Wilson, is
or is not a public body under FOIA?
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Gmail - specific questions 

8) Why was no restitution sought from original trustee David Cannon, and why was no victim's statement entered into the record?

Thank you for your prompt attention to these questions and concerns. 
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